Funder: Financial reporting
Proactive release: 08 May 2020

From: CYEATEY VN OlA Request (CMDHB)
To: “fyi-request-12629-71c75e5d@requests.fyi.org.nz"

Bec: O

Subject: FW': Cfficial Information request - DHB financial reports
Date: Monday, 20 April 2020 11:39 00

Good morning Antony,
Thank you for your Official Information Act request, received by us on 16 April 2020. You asked us to explain the inclusions in Ministry of
Health Financial reports for Provider Arm Personnel Costs, and our response is:

e The Provider Arm Personnel Costs you reference report the cost allocated/ attributed to all the sites where the DHB as a Provider is
delivering services, including main Hospitals, Satellite Sites and community-based services deliver by DHB employees. It does not
include community/ primary care derived personnel costs for services funded by the DHB, but delivered by the PHO/ NGO sector.

| trust this information satisfactorily answers your query. If you are not satisfied with this response you are entitled to seek a review of the
response by the Ombudsman under section 28(3) of the Official Information Act. Please note that this response or an edited version of this
may be published on the Counties Manukau DHB website.

Karen Dady
Official Information Act Specialist | Communications Team

Strategy & Infrastructure
Counties Manukau Health

countiesmanukau.health.nz

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Antony Andrews [mailto:fyi-request-12629-71c75e5d @requests.fyi.org.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 1:29 a.m.

To: Communications (CMDHB)

Subject: Official Information request - DHB financial reports

Dear Counties Manukau District Health Board,

to them to publish.

My question is related to the SCHEDULE 3: DHB Provider Arm Financial Performance on that webpage which details the monthly spending
on various labour personnel : Medical Personnel, Nursing Personnel etc.
My question is -
e Are these expenditures on labour personnel related to main hospitals, such Middlemore Hospital, and Manukau Super Clinic?
e Ordoes it include all healthcare facilities such as - Middlemore Hospital, Manukau SuperClinic, Botany SuperClinic, Kidz First
Children’s Hospital, Franklin Memorial Hospital, Birthing & Maternity Services and Pukekohe Hospital?

Thank you.
Yours faithfully,

Antony Andrews

This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

Is communications@middlemore.co.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to Counties Manukau District Health Board? If
so, please contact us using this form:
https://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=7264&d=

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's OIA or



LGOIMA page.






